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	DATE:
	June 9, 2004

	TO:
	All Parties and Interested Persons

	FROM:
	Dovie L. Rockette-Gray, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

Adam J. Teitzman, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

	RE:
	Docket No. 040432-TL - Complaint by David Slavens against Sprint-Florida, Incorporated for alleged default on contract.



Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff, The Computer Guy of North West Florida, Inc. (Mr. David Slavens) and Sprint-Florida, Inc (Sprint) has been scheduled at the following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Tuesday, June 15, 2004


Conference Room


Welton & Williamson P.A.


1020 S. Ferdon Blvd


Crestview, FL  32536


The meeting will be limited to a discussion between Staff, Mr. David Slavens and Sprint regarding the complaint against Sprint filed with the Florida Public Service Commission by Mr. Slavens.  If anyone has any questions about the meeting, please call Dovie Rockette-Gray at (850) 413-6076 or Adam Teitzman at (850) 413-6175.
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Public Service Commission


Capital Circle Office Center ● 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard�Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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